

The Parish Council of Newton Upon Rawcliffe and Stape

Minutes of Zoom meeting

19th November 2020

7.00pm No public/press present.

Chairman Ian Parkin IP welcomed Councillors;- Steve Jackson, Ian Clough, David Hall, Jane Hemingway

Non Attendees without apologies- Grant Nessessian

In the absence of a Clerk. JH volunteered to take the minutes and be the Responsible Person.

All Councillors agreed unanimously.

Due to the Covid 19 situation this meeting was held by Zoom and by telephone

7.10pm Agenda Items

Number	Agenda Item	Action
1	Non	JH to contact GN
2	Non	non
3	Minutes reviewed of last meeting 28 th July 2020	
4	Business outstanding from minutes 4 Cemetery group to meet 89/20 Website updating 90/20 Actions from Internal Audit 92/20 Dates for next years Ordinary	Deferred -covid JH has started updating website and has paid invoice previously sent to WAB Actions already being addresses report at next

	meetings 93/20 Dates for Village meetings 94/20 Date for PC/AGM 95/20 Confirmation of Chairman standing down from next AGM	meeting Jan .March, July Dec 2021 Deferred - covid Deferred - covid Deferred -covid
5	All in agreement	Minutes accepted
6 96/20	No Bank statements received Previously agreed payments made ; Cemetery Brown Bin.Grass cutting for Newton, Website fees	IP &JH to contact bank with regard to statements
7 97/20	Planning meeting of 28 th August for Mr Sellers -Pods Letter received from occupants of School House Newton upon Rawcliffe to extend dwelling by adding a two story building to replace conservatory. Stape Ponds	Applicant withdrew the application Council will discuss when application has been received from Planning Waiting for official confirmation/action
8	Cemetery	Deferred -covid
9	Received by email confirmation of AGAR submission and exception certificate from Littlejohns Regular email correspondence from YLCA regarding regulation and rule changes and training opportunities	Resolved Resolved JH to continue to receive and distribute as appropriate
10 98/20	JH demolished unsafe bench on south side of village green. I C removed and disposed of debris. Mr & Mrs D Pickering have kindly offered to purchase and erect a	JH to liase with the family and report to council prior to erection.

99/20	<p>replacement bench in memory of parents.</p> <p>Newton Village Christmas tree has been ordered from Mr Eddon</p>	<p>Plaque from original bench to be fitted to replacement. Resolved</p>
100/20	<p>IC has had concerns from Stape villagers re a request to clear and widen an UUR. Concerns over increasing vehicle access would create increased risk from poachers and others which would seriously affect the security for local land owners and their stock. The area is within the NYMNP and suggested changes would affect the balance of biodiversity in the area</p>	<p>IC to arrange to meet JH to view the area prior to making contact with Mr Smith from NYMNP to discuss the councillors concerns</p>
101/20	<p>Discussion was had with reference to the possibility of loss of Public Amenities (the Public House) and how Newton could preserve this important community asset</p> <p>IC requested permission to allow Mr Dowson to cut the verges in Stape</p>	<p>JH to research retention of community assets and what actions could be taken to Preserve the village identity. All agreed Resolved</p>
102/20	<p>Request for additional extraordinary meeting with one Agenda item The Precept for 2021-22</p>	<p>All agreed Resolved to meet 17th December</p>
	<p>All items in orange for action or update</p>	
	<p>Date of next meeting Mode to be confirmed subject to covid guidance</p>	<p>17th December 2020</p>

	Meeting Closed at 21.10.	

Minutes taken by Jane Hemingway

Chairman confirmed content

Sign.....